REGISTERED

TRADE MARK



THE CAVITY MAGNETRON



Pictured above is the 1189 C328 Cavity Magnetron. This is the second prototype ever to be produced. The Resonant Cavity Magnetron, produced from 1940, originated from a design devised by two Birmingham scientists, Randall and Boot. GEC played a leading part in its development and production through its work at the Hirst Research Laboratories, Wembley, London. The cavity magnetron's application to radar was a major factor in the Allied victory in World War II.



THE GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., LTD.



Branches throughout Great Britain and in all the Principal Markets of the World